320 - Imran Akhtar

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

320 - Imran Akhtar

Wednesday, April 29, 11:29 2020 AM
03 - Yahia M. Alshaikh; 205 - Ibrahim A. Alshaikh
110 - Hammad Ali Khan; 110A - Hammad Ali Khan

ol Jani

Screen Shot 20-29-04 at 10.47 AM.PNG; IdleTimeReport (1).pdf

asdaxall ERIEY P | | YR Py K|

o Jdaad|

e 2020/03/25 O ft._:‘)::jall L;S Jl...aa.“ & dJ.‘].ulA Ll cg.ﬁ:_“ daaa OAAJ]‘J..I.G cgﬁ“ Ll\l.eaj:.ﬂ (SIS

Thank you & Best Regards

a8l

Akhtar
Liaison officer
Daffah Company

Imran Akhtar Mohammad
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 320
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 500049196

E: 320@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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Idle Time Report " 1050l 60l o

Digital Myth Solutions

DAFFAH CO 25-Mar-2020 00:00  29-Apr-2020 10:00
Summary
Total Idle Time
Reference
HH:mm:ss
320 - 2497 THA 4:4:59
Total 4:4:59
Details
Reference Driver Start Date End Date idie Duration Address Map
HH:mm:ss
320 - Omran . Mar o . Al Badiah District yolJl ,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 25-Mar-2020 07:31:21  25-Mar-2020 07:34:48 00:03:27 o, ddlnie, Saudi Arabia / 5 gsul Locate
320 - Omran d=JLall, As Salihiyah District o>
320 - 2497 THA 25-Mar-2020 08:09:55 25-Mar-2020 08:14:31 00:04:36 byl ddhis , yobyl  da=llall, Saudi Locate
Akhtar .
Arabia / 435 g2l
320 - Omran d=JLall, As Salihiyah District (>
320 - 2497 THA 25-Mar-2020 08:35:38  25-Mar-2020 08:38:21 00:02:43 oyl dabhis ,yolJl d=llall, Saudi Locate
Akhtar .
Arabia / 455 g2l
320 - 2497 THA 320 - Omran 25-Mar-2020 11:25:36  25-Mar-2020 11:38:23 00:12:47 $>U, uab)ll dibis, Saudi Arabia / Locate
Akhtar ddgsall
320 - Omran . Mar. . . Al Badiah District yobJl ,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 26-Mar-2020 08:20:01 26-Mar-2020 08:22:11 00:02:10 o, ddlie, Saudi Arabia / 5 gsul Locate
320 - Omran 31, Al Deerah District 3yl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 26-Mar-2020 09:20:27 26-Mar-2020 09:22:33 00:02:06 0oLyl &@his oLyl Saudi Arabia / Locate
ddgsall
320 - Omran King Fahed, King Fahd District >
320 - 2497 THA 26-Mar-2020 12:24:26  26-Mar-2020 12:26:26 00:02:00 bl dahis ,zgyell 0gs o], Saudi Locate
Akhtar .
Arabia / 435 g2l
320 - Omran 852J1, Al Deerah District & sl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 26-Mar-2020 14:33:54 26-Mar-2020 14:35:56 00:02:02 ool dahis , oLyl Saudi Arabia / Locate
ddgxull
320 - Omran s e . Al Badiah District oU Jldsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 27-Mar-2020 09:44:55 27-Mar-2020 09:48:06 00:03:11 ol ddlie, Saudi Arabia / 5 esul Locate
320 - 2497 THA 320 - Omran 28-Mar-2020 07:18:18  28-Mar-2020 07:22:05 00:03:47 Al Badiah District ol dsll o2, Locate

Akhtar uo bl dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 435 gl


https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=25-Mar-2020%2007:31:21&endDate=25-Mar-2020%2007:34:48
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=25-Mar-2020%2008:09:55&endDate=25-Mar-2020%2008:14:31
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=25-Mar-2020%2008:35:38&endDate=25-Mar-2020%2008:38:21
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=25-Mar-2020%2011:25:36&endDate=25-Mar-2020%2011:38:23
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=26-Mar-2020%2008:20:01&endDate=26-Mar-2020%2008:22:11
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=26-Mar-2020%2009:20:27&endDate=26-Mar-2020%2009:22:33
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=26-Mar-2020%2012:24:26&endDate=26-Mar-2020%2012:26:26
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=26-Mar-2020%2014:33:54&endDate=26-Mar-2020%2014:35:56
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=27-Mar-2020%2009:44:55&endDate=27-Mar-2020%2009:48:06
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=28-Mar-2020%2007:18:18&endDate=28-Mar-2020%2007:22:05

2405l 8jgbuwlll & 40
Digital Myth Solutions

Idle Time Report "

25-Mar-2020 00:00  29-Apr-2020 10:00

DAFFAH CO

Idle Duration

Start Date End Date

Reference Driver

HH:mm:ss
320 - 2497 THA 320 - Omran 28-Mar-2020 11:31:05  28-Mar-2020 11:33:16 00:02:11 g2, pall dshie, Saudi Arabia / Locate
Akhtar 4> gl
320 - Omran . . . Al Badiah District yoUJl dsyaddl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 29-Mar-2020 08:29:46  29-Mar-2020 08:33:39 00:03:53 5l dbnio, Saudi Arabia / &5 gsll Locate
320 - Omran 8,51, Al Deerah District 8 2l o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 29-Mar-2020 09:22:24  29-Mar-2020 09:24:29 00:02:05 bl dahis ol Jl, Saudi Arabia / Locate
adygxull
320 - Omran
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 30-Mar-2020 10:38:30  30-Mar-2020 10:40:33 00:02:03 Locate
320 - Omran . . . Al Badiah District yoU Jl dsyaddl (v,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 31-Mar-2020 07:40:04 31-Mar-2020 07:43:52 00:03:48 Al ddlie, Saudi Arabia / 5 gsul Locate
320 - Omran o, A . . Al Badiah District yobJl ,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 01-Apr-2020 08:28:33  01-Apr-2020 08:30:53 00:02:20 Uyl dabis, Saudi Arabia / s I Locate
320 - Omran 3]l Al Deerah District 3yl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 01-Apr-2020 10:15:40  01-Apr-2020 10:18:17 00:02:37 wo byl &his , o lyll, Saudi Arabia / Locate
d5gsall
320 - Omran 851, Al Deerah District 3yl (>,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 01-Apr-2020 14:03:56  01-Apr-2020 14:06:26 00:02:30 ool dahis ol Jl, Saudi Arabia / Locate
4> gl
320 - Omran o L . Ash Shumaysi yoU JI, Guesd] >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 02-Apr-2020 09:59:23  02-Apr-2020 10:01:51 00:02:28 Uyl dilnio, Saudi Arabia / iz ezl Locate
320 - Omran 8,521, Al Deerah District & 3l o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 02-Apr-2020 14:03:08  02-Apr-2020 14:08:21 00:05:13 bl dahis ol Jl, Saudi Arabia / Locate
ddygxull
320 - Omran o, . . Al Badiah District yoU Jl dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 03-Apr-2020 06:38:19  03-Apr-2020 06:42:51 00:04:32 Ul dilnie, Saudi Arabia / s esull Locate
320 - Omran 83521, Al Deerah District & sl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 03-Apr-2020 10:59:08 03-Apr-2020 11:01:28 00:02:20 ool dahis ol Jl, Saudi Arabia / Locate
45 g2l
320 - Omran o L . Al Badiah District yoU Jl,dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 04-Apr-2020 07:01:06  04-Apr-2020 07:06:48 00:05:42 Ul dilnio, Saudi Arabia / iz esull Locate
320 - Omran . aa o~ Al Badiah District yoU Jldsyadl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 05-Apr-2020 08:27:15  05-Apr-2020 08:31:40 00:04:25 Uyl dilnie, Saudi Arabia / s esull Locate
320 - Omran 83521, Al Deerah District & 3l o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 05-Apr-2020 09:04:37  05-Apr-2020 09:06:56 00:02:19 g2l dahis ol Jl, Saudi Arabia / Locate

ddgxull


https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=28-Mar-2020%2011:31:05&endDate=28-Mar-2020%2011:33:16
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=29-Mar-2020%2008:29:46&endDate=29-Mar-2020%2008:33:39
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=29-Mar-2020%2009:22:24&endDate=29-Mar-2020%2009:24:29
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=30-Mar-2020%2010:38:30&endDate=30-Mar-2020%2010:40:33
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=31-Mar-2020%2007:40:04&endDate=31-Mar-2020%2007:43:52
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=01-Apr-2020%2008:28:33&endDate=01-Apr-2020%2008:30:53
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=01-Apr-2020%2010:15:40&endDate=01-Apr-2020%2010:18:17
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=01-Apr-2020%2014:03:56&endDate=01-Apr-2020%2014:06:26
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=02-Apr-2020%2009:59:23&endDate=02-Apr-2020%2010:01:51
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=02-Apr-2020%2014:03:08&endDate=02-Apr-2020%2014:08:21
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=03-Apr-2020%2006:38:19&endDate=03-Apr-2020%2006:42:51
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=03-Apr-2020%2010:59:08&endDate=03-Apr-2020%2011:01:28
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=04-Apr-2020%2007:01:06&endDate=04-Apr-2020%2007:06:48
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=05-Apr-2020%2008:27:15&endDate=05-Apr-2020%2008:31:40
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=05-Apr-2020%2009:04:37&endDate=05-Apr-2020%2009:06:56

2405l 8jgbuwlll & 40
Digital Myth Solutions

Idle Time Report "

25-Mar-2020 00:00

DAFFAH CO 29-Apr-2020 10:00

Idle Duration

End D
i) [tis HH:mm:ss

Start Date

Reference Driver

320 - 2497 THA

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

05-Apr-2020 11:26:21

05-Apr-2020 14:09:34

06-Apr-2020 06:35:37
08-Apr-2020 06:04:49
08-Apr-2020 10:33:39

09-Apr-2020 06:03:32

09-Apr-2020 06:28:08

10-Apr-2020 06:13:55
10-Apr-2020 11:05:04
11-Apr-2020 08:45:42
11-Apr-2020 09:12:53

12-Apr-2020 05:54:00

12-Apr-2020 12:06:15

13-Apr-2020 07:41:14

14-Apr-2020 05:52:59

14-Apr-2020 11:32:13

05-Apr-2020 11:35:05

05-Apr-2020 14:11:36

06-Apr-2020 06:39:01
08-Apr-2020 06:07:57
08-Apr-2020 10:43:17

09-Apr-2020 06:07:35

09-Apr-2020 06:32:52

10-Apr-2020 06:19:06
10-Apr-2020 11:11:11
11-Apr-2020 08:49:45
11-Apr-2020 09:16:49

12-Apr-2020 06:05:36

12-Apr-2020 12:09:42

13-Apr-2020 07:43:47

14-Apr-2020 05:58:16

14-Apr-2020 11:34:37

00:08:44

00:02:02

00:03:24

00:03:08

00:09:38

00:04:03

00:04:44

00:05:11

00:06:07

00:04:03

00:03:56

00:11:36

00:03:27

00:02:33

00:05:17

00:02:24

Al Aziziyah District &35l >, Al
Aziziyah Municipality, dabio , ol JI
uolyJl, Saudi Arabia / 435 ¢sull

31, Al Deerah District 3 | o,
ooyl dabhis ol Jl, Saudi Arabia /
4> g2l

Al Badiah District yoU JI,dsyaddl >,
ol dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 435 gl
Al Badiah District yobJl ,dsyadl >,
ol dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 45 gl
Area 2, 4oLl dabhio , byl Saudi
Arabia / 455 g=ul

Al Badiah District yoU Jl dsyaddl o,
uo bl dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 45 gl
g9 clladl guyb ,diiugy cliy, Almuruj
District dalnio ,zg el ,z930ll >
uolyJl, Saudi Arabia / 435 gsull

Al Badiah District yoU JI dsyaddl o,
uo bl dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 45 gl
Area 2, yoU Il dabnis , b lyJl, Saudi
Arabia / dy5 g2l

Al Badiah District yoU Jl,dsyadl >,
ol dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 435 gl
Ash Shumaysi guesid! | uuesid! o,
uo byl dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 45 gl
Al Badiah District yolJl ,dsyadl >,
uolJl dahie, Saudi Arabia / &) gl
Al Aziziyah District &3l >, Al
Aziziyah Municipality, dabio , ol JI
uolyJl, Saudi Arabia / 435 gsall

Al Badiah District yolJl ,dsyadl >,
uo bl dahie, Saudi Arabia / 45 gl
Al Badiah District yoU Jl,dsyaddl o,
uo bl dihie, Saudi Arabia / d) gl
luadl, 8 il s yiladl Gayb, As Safah
District daloje , ol lall >
uolyJl, Saudi Arabia / 435 ¢saull

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate

Locate


https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=05-Apr-2020%2011:26:21&endDate=05-Apr-2020%2011:35:05
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=05-Apr-2020%2014:09:34&endDate=05-Apr-2020%2014:11:36
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=06-Apr-2020%2006:35:37&endDate=06-Apr-2020%2006:39:01
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=08-Apr-2020%2006:04:49&endDate=08-Apr-2020%2006:07:57
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=08-Apr-2020%2010:33:39&endDate=08-Apr-2020%2010:43:17
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=09-Apr-2020%2006:03:32&endDate=09-Apr-2020%2006:07:35
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=09-Apr-2020%2006:28:08&endDate=09-Apr-2020%2006:32:52
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=10-Apr-2020%2006:13:55&endDate=10-Apr-2020%2006:19:06
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=10-Apr-2020%2011:05:04&endDate=10-Apr-2020%2011:11:11
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=11-Apr-2020%2008:45:42&endDate=11-Apr-2020%2008:49:45
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=11-Apr-2020%2009:12:53&endDate=11-Apr-2020%2009:16:49
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=12-Apr-2020%2005:54:00&endDate=12-Apr-2020%2006:05:36
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=12-Apr-2020%2012:06:15&endDate=12-Apr-2020%2012:09:42
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=13-Apr-2020%2007:41:14&endDate=13-Apr-2020%2007:43:47
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=14-Apr-2020%2005:52:59&endDate=14-Apr-2020%2005:58:16
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=14-Apr-2020%2011:32:13&endDate=14-Apr-2020%2011:34:37

Idle Time Report " 1050l 60l o

Digital Myth Solutions

DAFFAH CO 25-Mar-2020 00:00  29-Apr-2020 10:00
Reference Driver Start Date End Date idie Duration Address \YETe)
HH:mm:ss
320 - Omran . o . Al Badiah District yoU JI,dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 15-Apr-2020 07:33:45  15-Apr-2020 07:36:12 00:02:27 oLl dibie, Saudi Arabia / d I Locate
320 - Ormran Al Aziziyah District &35l >, Al
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 15-Apr-2020 08:56:44  15-Apr-2020 09:06:07 00:09:23 Aziziyah Municipality, dalnie , ol JI Locate
uolyJl, Saudi Arabia / 435 gsaull
320 - Omran . o . Al Badiah District joUJIdsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 16-Apr-2020 06:00:42  16-Apr-2020 06:03:04 00:02:22 5l dikie, Saudi Arabia / &5 I Locate
320 - Omran s . o Al Badiah District yoU I dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 17-Apr-2020 06:26:53  17-Apr-2020 06:30:22 00:03:29 oLl dabie, Saudi Arabia / d I Locate
320 - Omran a . o Al Badiah District yoU Jl dsyaddl (v,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 18-Apr-2020 05:53:49  18-Apr-2020 05:57:49 00:04:00 oLl dabie, Saudi Arabia / a5 I Locate
320 - Omran . A . . Al Badiah District yobJl ,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 19-Apr-2020 06:04:57  19-Apr-2020 06:12:18 00:07:21 Uyl dabis, Saudi Arabia / s I Locate
320 - Omran s A o . Al Badiah District yolJl ,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 20-Apr-2020 07:46:13  20-Apr-2020 07:48:42 00:02:29 50l dikie, Saudi Arabia / &5 I Locate
320 - Omran s . . Ash Shumaysi yoU Jl, Guesd] >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 20-Apr-2020 10:44:58  20-Apr-2020 10:47:07 00:02:09 oLl dibie, Saudi Arabia / d I Locate
320 - Omran o . . Al Badiah District yoUJl dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 21-Apr-2020 10:01:29  21-Apr-2020 10:07:37 00:06:08 oLl dibie, Saudi Arabia / d I Locate
320 - Omran . . . Al Badiah District yoU JI,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 22-Apr-2020 13:42:06  22-Apr-2020 13:45:14 00:03:08 50l diknie, Saudi Arabia / &5 I Locate
320 - Omran . A s . Al Badiah District yobJl ,dsyadl >,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 23-Apr-2020 06:12:49  23-Apr-2020 06:16:41 00:03:52 Ul dahis, Saudi Arabia / s I Locate
sozw Jlsusellae gy Joll oS,5 Gasb,
320 - Omran . o . d420=0ll, Al Muhammadiyah District
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 23-Apr-2020 07:59:06  23-Apr-2020 08:04:11 00:05:05 Lol dihin , oLyl I o, Locate
Saudi Arabia / d35 g2l
320 - Omran 853J1, Al Deerah District & I o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 23-Apr-2020 12:59:34  23-Apr-2020 13:01:49 00:02:15 oLyl &@his ,ybUyl, Saudi Arabia / Locate
ddgsull
320 - Omran . . . Al Badiah District yoU JI ,dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 24-Apr-2020 09:27:10  24-Apr-2020 09:30:52 00:03:42 Ul dikie, Saudi Arabia / &5 I Locate
320 - Omran o o . Al Badiah District yoU Jl ,dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 25-Apr-2020 08:59:39  25-Apr-2020 09:06:49 00:07:10 oLl dabie, Saudi Arabia / d I Locate
320 - Omran o L . Al Badiah District yoU Jldsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA Akhtar 26-Apr-2020 05:58:44  26-Apr-2020 06:01:45 00:03:01 oLl dahie, Saudi Arabia / d I Locate


https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=15-Apr-2020%2007:33:45&endDate=15-Apr-2020%2007:36:12
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=15-Apr-2020%2008:56:44&endDate=15-Apr-2020%2009:06:07
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=16-Apr-2020%2006:00:42&endDate=16-Apr-2020%2006:03:04
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=17-Apr-2020%2006:26:53&endDate=17-Apr-2020%2006:30:22
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=18-Apr-2020%2005:53:49&endDate=18-Apr-2020%2005:57:49
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=19-Apr-2020%2006:04:57&endDate=19-Apr-2020%2006:12:18
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=20-Apr-2020%2007:46:13&endDate=20-Apr-2020%2007:48:42
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=20-Apr-2020%2010:44:58&endDate=20-Apr-2020%2010:47:07
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=21-Apr-2020%2010:01:29&endDate=21-Apr-2020%2010:07:37
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=22-Apr-2020%2013:42:06&endDate=22-Apr-2020%2013:45:14
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=23-Apr-2020%2006:12:49&endDate=23-Apr-2020%2006:16:41
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=23-Apr-2020%2007:59:06&endDate=23-Apr-2020%2008:04:11
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=23-Apr-2020%2012:59:34&endDate=23-Apr-2020%2013:01:49
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=24-Apr-2020%2009:27:10&endDate=24-Apr-2020%2009:30:52
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=25-Apr-2020%2008:59:39&endDate=25-Apr-2020%2009:06:49
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=26-Apr-2020%2005:58:44&endDate=26-Apr-2020%2006:01:45

Idle Time Report " 1050l 60l o

Digital Myth Solutions

DAFFAH CO 25-Mar-2020 00:00  29-Apr-2020 10:00
Reference Driver Start Date End Date idie Duration Address \YETe)
HH:mm:ss
320 - Omran . oy . Al Badiah District yoU JI,dsyaddl o,
320 - 2497 THA bt 27-Apr-2020 09:15:54  27-Apr-2020 09:21:32 00:05:38 )l dibie, Saudi Arabia f el OS2t
320 - 2497 THA 320 - Omran 29-Apr-2020 09:06:14  29-Apr-2020 09:10:02 00:03:48 Al Badiah District uobl de,all oo, Locate

Akhtar uo bl dalhie, Saudi Arabia / 435 gsall


https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=27-Apr-2020%2009:15:54&endDate=27-Apr-2020%2009:21:32
https://tracking.dms-ksa.com/Plot/PlotPath/208/32?startDate=29-Apr-2020%2009:06:14&endDate=29-Apr-2020%2009:10:02

